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,)OSE!'II K B1t1•:NN/IN 

/\TTOl1N[Y G[NEH/\L 

H1cll,\HD S. COHEN 

J OIIN l\l. H. P i\Ti':HSON 

DONALIJ G. ALEXANDER 

STA'l'E OF MAINE 

D1•:rARTl\rnNT OF Tm: ATTORNEY GEN Eil/\1, 

AUGUSTA, MAINE 0-1333 

Honorable Mary Najarian 
H6use of Representatives 
State House 
Augusta, Maine 

Muy 23, 1977 

Re: L.D. 1676; Federal Budgeting Bill. 

Dear Representative Najarian; 

Dl:l'UTY /\TTOHNEYS GENEH/\L 

Last week I had occasion to :n,v:i.cw a ques t.i.onnz:d.rc sent 
out by the State Pl.:11111.i.ng Office rc9aJ:ding the ,1.bovc-cnptioncd 
leg is la, tion. '£hat c1uestionna.iro indica tcd to rnc nn ambiguity 
in my drafting of the legislation which you may wish to 
correct. · · 

The proposed§ 1681-1 defines federal expenditures to 
exclude "federal pass-through funds which are received by 
the state government and p~ssed directly to local government 

.and where· the state is permitted no discretion with respect 
to disposition of the funds under the terms of the grant 
and iederal law." I had intended this section to exclude 
from the definition only those federal funds received by 
State agencies and passed through to local governments 
baied 6n a formula over ~1ich ~ State agen6y exercised no 
discretion. I understand now that the legislation may be 
read to exempt from the definition all federal funds which 
the agency receives and does not have discretion as to 
spending. This would include funds received by our office 
to support specific personnel doing specific tasks. Such 
exemption was not intended, 

To remove the ambiguity, I suggest that the second 
sentence of§ 1681-1 be arnerided: ~o read as follows: 

"This definition shall not include federal 
pass-through funds which are received by the 
state. government and passed directly to local 
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government in those ~asbs aHd where the state 
is permitted no discretion with respect to 
disposition of the funds to local 9overnment 
under the terms of th~ grant and federal law." 

This clarifies the original intent in drafting the legislation 
that this exemption be limited to programs involving funds passed 
directly thro.ugh to local. governments. 

DGA/ec 
cc: Hon. Judy Kany 

Hon. Donald Carter 
Hon. Richard Spencer 

s72:, 
DONALD G. ALEXANDER 
Deputy Attorney General 


